
 
 
 
 
 
 
 M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 December 15, 2017 
 
 
TO:  Chairman Danner 

Commissioner Rendahl 
Commissioner Balasbas 
Steve King 
Mark Vasconi 
Greg Kopta (w/attachments) 
Sally Brown (w/attachments) 
Danny Kermode 

 
FROM: Lisa Wyse, Records Center 
 
SUBJECT: Shuttle Express, Inc. v. Washington Utilities and Transportation 

Commission, as an agency of the State of Washington;  
  (TC-143691 et al) 
  Petition for Judicial Review of Order 20/13/10, Final Order in Docket 

TC-143691, TC-160516, and TC-161257 (collectively on November 
17, 2017.  

  Thurston County Case No. 17-2-06582-34 
 
A Petition for Judicial Review of Order 20/13/10, Final Order of the Washington Utilities and 
Transportation Commission entered and served in its Docket Nos. TC-143691, TC-160516, and TC-
161257, on November 17, 2017, and has been filed in Thurston County Superior Court on December 
14, 2017, by Brooks E. Harlow of Lukas, LaFuria, Gutierrez & Sachs, LLP, representing Shuttle 
Express, Inc., listed above. The petition was received by the Commission on December 14, 2017.  
 
Attachments 


